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MEMORANDUM 

Date:  October 01, 2017

TO:  Tuition Reimbursement Department Contacts and Program Participants 

FROM:  Tina Miller, HR Coordinator      tmm 
Employee Services Department 
Talent Management Division 

RE: Tuition Reimbursement Rates for Academic Year 2017-2018

Below are tuition reimbursement rates for academic year 2017-2018, which are 
effective through July 31, 2018.  All undergraduate courses will be reimbursed at the 
rate actually paid by the student or the Florida State College of Jacksonville (FSCJ) 
rate, whichever is lower.  All graduate courses will be reimbursed at the rate actually 
paid by the student, or the University of North Florida (UNF) rate whichever is lower. 

Undergraduate Degree Reimbursement Rates 
School 1 Credit Hour 2 Credit Hours 3 Credit Hours 4 Credit Hours 

Florida State College of 
Jacksonville (FSCJ)  
Course Level
1000 – 2000 

$104.88 $209.76 $314.64 $419.52 

Florida State College of 
Jacksonville (FSCJ)  
Course Level 
3000 – 4000 

$116.52 $233.04 $349.56 $466.08 

Graduate Degree Reimbursement Rates
School 1 Credit Hour 2 Credit Hours 3 Credit Hours 4 Credit Hours 

University of North 
Florida (UNF) 
Course Level
5000 and above 

$493.68 $987.36 $1,481.04 $1,974.72 

Please contact me with any questions at 630-7509 or tinam@coj.net.


